Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

.From: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 4:31 PM
To: Marks, Alfison, EMNRD
Cc: Catanach, David, EMNRD
Subject: CK Disposal application for new surface waste management facility
Allison, -

We are at the end of the technical review. The questlon ralsed in the Ieglslator s letter concermng hydrogen sulfide is
adequateiy addressed wathm the application both i m terms of mammlzmg the generation of the gas and the momtormg of
air quallty in the |mmed|ate area Nonetheless, it is' perhaps prudent to request the applicant provide a screemng level
air quallty model to predlct the highest probable concentratlon *If we do make such a request and the response is
suffucnent we WI|| prepare the tentative decision.

Jlm Grlswold

Enwronmental Bureau Ch:ef

Qil Conservatlon DIVISIOn

1220 South'St. Francus Drwe
Santa Fe, New, Mexico 87505
505.476.3465 .
email: jim.griswold@state.nm.us

. CK Disposal, LLC

Applicant’s Exhibit K
NMOCD Case No. 15617
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